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Ms K Faulkner 
Manager 
Native Vegetation Conservation Branch  
Department Of Environment and Conservation 
Locked Bag 104 Bentley Delivery Centre 
BENTLEY WA 6983 
 
ATTENTION:  JANE CLARKSON 
 

 
Dear Ms Faulkner 
 
CPS 818/6 PROPOSED CLEARING GERALDTON MOUNT MAGNET ROAD 
 
I refer to your letter dated 16 April 2012, with regards to Main Roads Western Australia 
(MRWA’s) proposed material source adjacent to the Geraldton Mount Magnet Road SLK 
222.45 (Lot 126 on Plan 220579, Yalgoo). 
 
Attached is the Biological Survey that was conducted at the proposed clearing area 
(Figure 1 & Table 1) and the surrounding area. 
 
The outcome of the Biological Survey noted that the proposed project is not likely at 
variance with the clearing principles.  Section 5.2 of the report details the methodology 
used to assess against the Ten Clearing Principles. 
 
 
 
If you require any further information please contact Anna Sutherland on 99 56 1207.   
 
Yours faithfully 
 
 
 
Bernie Miller 
REGIONAL MANAGER MID WEST 
 
Enc 
 
 
 

21 May 2012 
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Figure 1: Location of proposed clearing area within Biological Survey Area
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Table 1: Extents of proposed clearing area 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 

Easting Northing 
480430 6871700 
480500 6871700 
480500 6871475 
480675 6871450 
480675 6871375 
480430 6871375 


